Grwp Yr Economi, Sgiliau a Chyfoeth Naturiol
Economy, Skills and Natural Resources Group

Dear

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

31 October 2018

ATISN 12673 — Animal Slaughter in Wales

Thank you for your request for information which we received on 4" October. You have
requested the following:

1.

How many slaughterhouses in Wales currently do not have CCTYV installed to monitor
animal welfare?

How many animals does the Welsh Government estimate are currently slaughtered
annually in slaughterhouses in Wales that do not use CCTV to monitor animal
welfare (eg for the calendar year 2017 for example or relevant annual period).

For those slaughterhouses in Wales that do currently use CCTV what data does the
Welsh Government have on where this is sited? e.g. how many have CCTV in each
of lairage, stunning areas, cutting areas and other areas.

What regulations currently apply in Wales to the siting and use of CCTV in Welsh
slaughterhouses?

The Cabinet Secretary has recently announced funding for small and medium
abattoirs that may be used for the implementation of CCTV. What requirements are
being placed on abattoirs taking advantage of this funding? e.g. what requirements
are being made by the Welsh Government with respect to the siting of CCTV, length
of time over which CCTV footage is to be retained, and access by officials or
independent monitors to CCTV recordings.

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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6. For the last three years (eg each of 2015, 2016, 2017 or relevant annual period) what
funding (e.g. amounts) has been provided by the Welsh Government directly to the
Food Standards Agency (FSA) to enable it to undertake welfare controls (eg in Welsh
slaughterhouses)

7. What funding is the Welsh Government providing/intending to provide to the FSA for
welfare controls in the current and next year (eg 2018 and 2019 or relevant annual
period).

We hold some information that is captured by your requests.

With respect to request 1, there are currently 14 slaughterhouses in Wales that do not have
CCTV.

With respect to request 2 and 3 the Welsh Government does not hold this information.

With respect to request 4, there are no specific regulations for siting and use of CCTV in
Welsh slaughterhouses beyond the general provisions set out in the General Data
Protection Regulations (GDPR).

With respect to request 5, there are no requirements regarding the placing and number of
cameras, length of time for the footage to be retained and access to recordings. | have
attached a link for the Terms and Conditions of the Food Business Investment Scheme
which you may find of use. https://beta.gov.wales/food-business-investment-scheme-

quidance

With respect to request 6, the funding from Welsh Government to the FSA for the last three
years totals £33,627.77.

With respect to request 7, Welsh Government will be providing FSA for 2018/19 £20,187.00.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask
for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an
internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information
Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park

Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office


https://beta.gov.wales/food-business-investment-scheme-guidance
https://beta.gov.wales/food-business-investment-scheme-guidance
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Woycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire

SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it
has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



